

OFFICE OF THE ELECTORAL BOARD GENERAL REGISTRAR

City of Fairfax

Minutes for the June 12th - 14th Meetings

The meeting was called to order by the Secretary at 10:00am in the Sisson House. Present were Dirk Brouwer, Secretary; Dennis Egan, Chairman; Rick Herrington, Vice-Chairman; and Kevin Linehan, General Registrar.

The meeting was convened in closed session at 10:02am pursuant to Section 24.2-653(B) of the Code of Virginia to evaluate the eligibility of provisional voters for the purpose of considering whether each person who submitted a provisional vote on Election Day was qualified to do so. The eligibility of voters for whom information was available was reviewed.

The closed session was concluded and the meeting was reconvened in open session at 10:15am The Board certified that the only matters discussed in the closed session were the qualifications of provisional voters, as directed by Section 24.2-653 of the Code of Virginia, and as identified in the motion to close the meeting pursuant to the Virginia Freedom of Information Act. The General Registrar left the meeting.

Training issues related to the June 2013 Democratic Primary were discussed. Signing of labels and tapes will be emphasized at the next Officer of Election training. The General Registrar's evaluation was discussed and approved. The meeting adjourned at 10:33am.

The meeting reconvened at 10:35am. Present were Dirk Brouwer, Secretary; Dennis Egan, Chairman; Rick Herrington, Vice-Chairman; and Kevin Linehan, General Registrar. The following individuals were approved as Officers of Election: Hana Saeed, William Bombo and Theresa P. Arnold.

The Registrar left the meeting. Votes not including provisional votes were tabulated. The meeting adjourned at 11:45am.

The meeting reconvened on June 13, 2013 at 11:00am in open session. Present were Dirk Brouwer, Secretary; Dennis Egan, Chairman; Rick Herrington, Vice-Chairman; and Kevin Linehan, General Registrar. The Board discussed the creation of the Chief Deputy Registrar position and agreed on its importance. The Secretary agreed to meet with the City's Personal Director, Sara Sharp, to discuss the position.

The meeting convened in closed session at 11:41am pursuant to Section 24.2-653(B) of the Code of Virginia to evaluate the eligibility of provisional voters for the purpose of considering whether each person who submitted a provisional vote on Election Day was qualified to do so. The closed session was concluded and the meeting reconvened in open

OFFICE OF THE ELECTORAL BOARD GENERAL REGISTRAR

City of Fairfax

session at 11:47am. The Board certified that the only matters discussed in the closed session were the qualifications of provisional voters, as directed by Section 24.2-653 of the Code of Virginia, and as identified in the motion to close the meeting pursuant to the Virginia Freedom of Information Act. The General Registrar left the meeting.

The Board voted on the qualifications of the provisional voters. The Board determined that the following were qualified to vote: Taj Mohammed, Alice Rood and Katina Woods.

The provisional votes were tabulated and added to the votes tabulated on June 12, 2013. The resulting votes for all precincts were compared with the results posted on Election Night. There were no differences with the exception of the provisional voters. The vote for the June, 11, 2013 Democratic Primary Election was certified. The results of the election were prepared for transfer to the Courthouse.

The meeting was adjourned at 12:	55pm.
Dirk Brouwer, Secretary	

City of Fairfax Electoral Board